C o MRt Tl ed e F e W AT A T et et e o 2 A s

AL BORE MO, 12

R e DU IIPA | IO DU S PUTY T CENIII

MAT 1967 fONT N . AN e TN
G FPu 41 LAG 101=11.6 R -
- UNITED STATL. CERNMENT Ly " Ao i
’ M : - d : Des. AD Adm, ..
emoranaum N
. Adm. Serv. _
- . R Ext. AHg?uL
TO . ilooret .| ' DATE: 3/7/77 - o e
N tdene. _ emn +
~ : ‘ 1 - iir. Feld tospaction . *
FROM  :J. g, Peelmafy| 1 - ur. Adaus ——
1 - !lr. icore Legol Counn..._._
1 - e, Ineranm Plon. & Eval. .
SUBJECT: 555 .CSTHAYION OF PRESIDEIMA 1 - . Teclman e e —
1 JOE.: . KULHEDY - 1 - Troining __
11/' - 2/63 1 . T'glqphon- R‘m. e
A1 - ke, bintw (Aten: SRS
: R Office of Conx rcs:Lonal
~ , o T Affairs)
. s S
Reference J. S. Peelman to lir. Gallagher memoranda, r{ |
2/”/77, and 2/18/77. = ) e ;[?;
- - LS S R T L U ) ! A
“PURPOSE: o proviae comment on statementy made in “The L
_VWashington Post,  3/4/77, article entitled X 'Cswald Letter'. b

Clouded ;" -“FBI Said Unable Wo Authenticate M.~

SYHOPSIS: The-article refers to information received.via

the Department from Internal Revenue Service (IR3) sources in
Dallas, Texas, which included a poor qunlity reproduetion of an
11/8/63. letter allegedly written by Lee Harvey Oswald %o a

Hr. llunt. FBI investigation based upon the IRS -information
commenced 1/7/77, and thus far has failed to establish the
authenticity of the alleped "Oswald letter. All persons
interviewed, including Helson Bunker Hunt, state they have

not seen thne original of such.a letter and the Lnown, corisinal
recipient of a copy, William Penn Jones, states he -~did not

put a lot of| faith™ in the alleged letter. The article mentions
conclusions of FBI Laboratory technicians regarding the alleged . !
letter when, in fact, no formal laboratory examination of the
“lettert has been verformed. The article also states that the
“letter . . |. reportedly was sent by Oswald to the late

E. L. Hunt." This appears to be mere supposition as the
salutation in the alleged .letter, “Dear lir. Funt,- is not
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J. 3. Pecluan to ilr. roore liemor ndum 3/7/77
Re: Assuscination of President ol F. tennedy
Jt is to be noted that the article staies that
the unidentified source who furiiished =a cory of the 'letter’
to Teun Joues claims 'that he (L2 sourcoe) h?d sent & copy
of tlie lettar to TLI. Pirector ( iarence i'. ! . .
iZlavstive gearchss at the Dalls: Office - to
loc iz the original er & cony of zuch a ~le¢
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S. Peelman to Fr. Gallagher memgranda 2/4/77,

provided resumes of investigation conducted by the
ceipt of information ueveloped by IR3, Dallas.

12/9/76, IRQ reportedly received a copv of a letter

12/30/76, IRS furnlshea'its 1nformat10n to the
hich in turn furnished it to the FBI by 7

ted 1/6/77.

itten by Oswald on 11/8/63, to -a Hr. funt (copJ

IRS information additionally indicated that

son Bunker Funt may have been involved in the .

. establishment of a kill squad, that a Eupgene Brademrrmay nave

been involve

1 in that activity with Helson

Bunker lunt and that

Braden and Jack Ruby were in Helson Bunker Hunt's office on

11/21/63.
information.

The FBI has identified

sdurces of the

Investigation to date has not corroborated this

~ N

-
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information and they have been interviewed.

- to the IRS sq¢
former.

D

urces.,

Copies of the alleged letter have been traced baclk
and s

vwho received their copiles

from Larl Golz, Dallas. ncwspaner reporter, who in turn

received a ¢
former newsp

PP.S.Y in

.

py of the
per editor,

“letter”

from William Penn Jones, a

vho claims to have received a copy
of the alleged Uswald letter frow a person known only as

Hexico City, liexico.
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Menorandur to 'r. ilccre
Lle: Assarvsination of Fresident -ohn F. Vonnedy

A11 atove persons have been inter v*crad cxcept F.3.¢
who reporte%ly provided a retur:: address of 'Ins ent2zc Tur
lo. 309, noulry at this addre s discloses t rooug
an¢ no information which would ! ‘entify "P.3., rroriedly
¢lzing in ai 3/13/75 letter to ' "1liam Ponn Jonces: Cownrds
tie end of last yeor, I remittec a letter frowm Lee Oswald to

bre telley, |Ji ector of the FuI.
wxfhaustive searches &' Folb® and Mallas haave failes to
- locate any indicztion that the crdginal or.a co::y of the

alleged Osvu lq lctter was rcccived prior to,January, 1977

formal examination of the alleged Oswald 10 ter
has been uested of the, Scientific and 'echrical Services

-+ —=Plwvision pending receipt of the orirlnal a photonraoh cf the
original or|a better copy. On l/lU/77, an -EBI document
examiner informally advised that the' extrefizdly poor quality of
"the reproduction and resultant loss of detail therein nrecluueu‘,
conclusive compzrison. However, bd3ed on the quality of the =~
reproduction received from IRS, it could only be said That
the alleged letter contained apnarent similarities in -
hand«r;tinﬁ style when compared to the known handurltln"
of Lee FHarvey Oswald.

-~

. In azccordance with Departmental 1nutruct*onu. the
Office of Congressional Affairs, Lezal Counsel leiolon has
provided progress briefings on this investigcation to uenator
Gary Hart, Senate Select Committee on Intelllgence.

Dallas Office has been instructed to submit a
is matter by 3/9/77 .

S'_t 1]
e ®

report in

B . T

4

a ’.&a




